
From: Wilson,Anne [Yel]
To: Bruce Goad, P. Geo.
Cc: Spavor,Carrie [Iqa]; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Trash and recyclable disposal
Date: Friday, March 20, 2009 11:31:19 AM

Hi Bruce,
That was news to me as well, so I called the City and spoke what the baling facility manager.  They
are meeting this afternoon to discuss this policy and setting thresholds to accept reasonable amounts
of such waste.  The landfill here has about a year left of life, and the issue came up due to dozens and
dozens of tractor trailer loads of waste being shipped from the mines during construction.  I will speak
with Bruce Underhay (City YK) Monday and email with any word on this.
    Anne

From: Bruce Goad, P. Geo. [mailto:inukshuk@uniserve.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 8:50 AM
To: Wilson,Anne [Yel]
Cc: Spavor,Carrie [Iqa]
Subject: Trash and recyclable disposal

Hello Anne / Carrie:
 
As you can see below, I am attempting to comply with one of the conditions of the
water licence issued to Golden Bull Resources with regards to trash disposal. 
Following the instructions outlined in Part “D”, Number 6 of the 2BE-SLA0811
permit, I contacted Yellowknife yesterday to attempt to get permission to back-haul
any unburnable waste.  It was a huge surprise when they told me that they do not
accept any garbage from outside the city limits.  I am hoping that I just contacted
the wrong person.  Do you by chance have the name of the person who arranges
the dumping permits?  It would be a big help!
 
Thanks,
 
Bruce Goad
 
***************************************

INUKSHUK EXPLORATION INC.  

- Mineral Exploration Consultants -
 

===========================================
Bruce E. Goad, P. Geo., B. Sc. (Hon), M. Sc., F.G.A.C.
21861 44A Avenue,
Langley, British Columbia.
CANADA            V3A 8E1
 
E Mail:          inukshuk@uniserve.com
Telephone:     (1) - 604-533-2255
***************************************
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: March 20, 2009 7:19 AM

mailto:Anne.Wilson@EC.GC.CA
mailto:inukshuk@uniserve.com
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mailto:inukshuk@uniserve.com


To: 'Bruce Goad, P. Geo.'
Subject: RE:
 
I’m not sure who you would contact other than maybe someone from Environment Canada.  Some
of our contacts there are Anne Wilson anne.wilson@ec.gc.ca or Carrie Spavor
carrie.spavor@ec.gc.ca I hope they can be of assistance.
Regards,
 

From: Bruce Goad, P. Geo. [mailto:inukshuk@uniserve.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 4:25 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Subject:
 
Hello again Phyllis:
 
Following the instructions outlined in Part “D”, Number 6 of the 2BE-SLA0811 permit, I
contacted Yellowknife today to attempt to get permission to back-haul any waste.  It was a
huge surprise when they told me that they do not accept any garbage from outside the city
limits.  I am hoping that I just contacted the wrong person.  Do you by chance have the name
of the person who arranges the dumping permits?  It would be a big help!
 
Thanks,
 
Bruce
 
 
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
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